

Clare Duplicate Bridge Club Minutes
Tuesday 2nd August 2022 at 8pm
By Zoom

Agenda No		Actions
1.	<p>Present: Jayne Hunnable; Gerry Ford; John Symons; Nick Kerry</p> <p>Apologies: John Hooper</p>	
2.	<p>Approval of Minutes: No matters arising and all present approved.</p>	
3.	<p>Legacy Party: It was proposed that if Clare Old School Halls were free that Sunday 9th October would be a suitable date.</p> <p>Gerry will enquire and place a booking if free and let the rest of the committee know.</p> <p>Once the hall is booked Jayne will contact the caterer.</p> <p>Nick will publish the party on our website with a link to book in, whilst also sending an email to the membership.</p> <p>John S will organise the fizz, wine and glasses.</p>	

<p>4.</p>	<p>A.O.B. Nick wanted to go ahead and purchase a server (£240) for F2F at Clare so that he does not have to come to Lavenham to pick it up. Gerry pointed out that we had all previously agreed to wait until there had been enough support at the 3 planned monthly F2F sessions before any decisions were made about extra equipment. After much discussion it was agreed that Nick should go ahead with purchasing the server as this would take time to organise.</p> <p>Jayne discussed that Tythe Hill Bridge Club had invited us to play in a team's match (up to 10 teams) on Wed 23rd November 2022. John S suggested that he would speak to Jane Moore about an A Team.</p> <p>Jayne suggested that an email should be sent to all members inviting them to take part and that John could organise this.</p> <p>Membership forms are to be simplified and Nick will publish on the website.</p> <p>Gerry asked that the cheques for the upcoming Andrew Robson Afternoon be sent to him directly rather than Jayne. Nick will amend this for the flyer and on the website.</p>	
<p>5.</p>	<p>Date and Time of next meeting: Monday 26th September at 4pm on Zoom Jayne will email the link</p>	

--	--	--

Agenda No		Actions

11.		